Holly Martin

Subject: FW: 152753: Proposed Development at Hither Green Golf Course 21/01830/FUL

From: Andrew White <andrew.white@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 10:06 AM

To: Holly Martin <holly.martin@bartonwillmore.co.uk>

Subject: RE: 152753: Proposed Development at Hither Green Golf Course 21/01830/FUL

Hi Holly

No, all my concerns have been addressed with the alterations.
Kind Regards

Andy White

Tree Officer

Environment Services

Tel: 07983 426491
Email: Andrew.white@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

Bromsgrove District & Redditch Borough Council
Crossgate Depot

Crossgate Road

Redditch

Worcestershire

B98 7SN

http://www.redditchbc.gov.uk/my-place/landscape-and-trees/tree-maintenance/managing-your-trees.aspx
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This e-mail may include confidential information and is solely for the use by the intended recipient(s). If you have
received

this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately. You must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain any part
of the

email message or attachments.

No responsibility will be assumed by the organisation for any direct or consequential loss, financial or

otherwise, damage or inconvenience, or any other obligation or liability incurred by readers relying on
information contained in this e-mail or any virus contamination that may occur as a consequence of opening

the email or any attachments. Views and opinions expressed by the author are not necessarily those of the
organisation nor should they be treated where cited as an authoritative statement of the law and independent
legal and other professional advice should be obtained as appropriate.

Any Freedom of Information requests should be sent directly to foi@redditchbc.gov.uk for Redditch Borough
Council requests and to foi@bromsgrove.gov.uk for Bromsgrove District Council requests.
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From: Holly Martin <holly.martin@bartonwillmore.co.uk>

Sent: 29 November 2022 2:01 PM

To: Andrew White <andrew.white@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 152753: Proposed Development at Hither Green Golf Course 21/01830/FUL

This email originated from outside of the Organisation

STOP: Were you expecting this Email? Does it look genuine?
THINK: Before you CLICK on links or OPEN any attachments.

If you believe this message is a phishing email please forward it to
report.phishing@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

If you have already clicked on any of the links, it is imperative you call the ICT helpdesk
immediately

on ext 1766 internally or 01527 881766 externally. Failure to do this is a breach of the
Information Security Policy.

Hi Andy,

Just to confirm, will you be providing any further comments on the proposals or have your previous concerns been
addressed?

Kind regards

Holly
Holly Martin —
Senior Planner (S IEI s
Direct: 0121 711 5162

now
bartonwillmore.co.uk wtm&gﬁ @ Sta ntE-'C
9th Floor, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham, West Midlands, B2 5AL

@ Consider the environment, do you really need to print this email?

The information contained in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may only be read, copied and used only by the addressee.
Barton Willmore, now Stantec, accepts no liability for any subsequent alterations or additions incorporated by the addressee or a third party to the body text of
this email or any attachments. We accept no responsibility for staff non-compliance with our IT Acceptable Use Policy.

From: Andrew White <andrew.white@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 2:47 PM

To: Holly Martin <holly.martin@bartonwillmore.co.uk>

Subject: RE: 152753: Proposed Development at Hither Green Golf Course 21/01830/FUL

Thank you Holly.

From: Holly Martin <holly.martin@bartonwillmore.co.uk>

Sent: 25 November 2022 2:46 PM

To: Andrew White <andrew.white@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>

Cc: Paul Lester - Principal Planning Officer <paul.lester@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>; Stefan Harrison




<Stefan.Harrison@middlemarch.eco>
Subject: RE: 152753: Proposed Development at Hither Green Golf Course 21/01830/FUL

This email originated from outside of the Organisation

STOP: Were you expecting this Email? Does it look genuine?
THINK: Before you CLICK on links or OPEN any attachments.

If you believe this message is a phishing email please forward it to
report.phishing@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

If you have already clicked on any of the links, it is imperative you call the ICT helpdesk
immediately

on ext 1766 internally or 01527 881766 externally. Failure to do this is a breach of the
Information Security Policy.

Hi Andy,

Thanks for getting back to me. I had attached the revised AIA to my email of the 24% of October, but have
reattached it for ease of reference.

Good news that you are happy with the revised plans.
If you have any queries let me know.
Kind regards

Holly

Holly Martin

Senior Planner L@J tﬁ

Direct: 0121 711 5162 s S

w
bartonwillmore.co.uk Wi tantec
9th Floor, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham, West Midlands, B2 5AL

@ Consider the environment, do you really need to print this email?

The information contained in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may only be read, copied and used only by the addressee.
Barton Willmore, now Stantec, accepts no liability for any subsequent alterations or additions incorporated by the addressee or a third party to the body text of
this email or any attachments. We accept no responsibility for staff non-compliance with our IT Acceptable Use Policy.

From: Andrew White <andrew.white@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Holly Martin <holly.martin@bartonwillmore.co.uk>

Cc: Paul Lester - Principal Planning Officer <paul.lester@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>; Stefan Harrison
<Stefan.Harrison@middlemarch.eco>

Subject: RE: 152753: Proposed Development at Hither Green Golf Course 21/01830/FUL

Hi Holly

There doesn’t seem to be any attachment on this email?



| have read Stefans comments below and am happy with these revised plans in regard to the issues highlighted with
trees on site.

Kind Regards

Andy White
Tree Officer
Environment Services

Tel: 07983 426491
Email: Andrew.white@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

Bromsgrove District & Redditch Borough Council
Crossgate Depot

Crossgate Road

Redditch

Worcestershire

B98 7SN

http://www.redditchbc.gov.uk/my-place/landscape-and-trees/tree-maintenance/managing-your-trees.aspx
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This e-mail may include confidential information and is solely for the use by the intended recipient(s). If you have
received

this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately. You must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain any part
of the

email message or attachments.

No responsibility will be assumed by the organisation for any direct or consequential loss, financial or

otherwise, damage or inconvenience, or any other obligation or liability incurred by readers relying on
information contained in this e-mail or any virus contamination that may occur as a consequence of opening

the email or any attachments. Views and opinions expressed by the author are not necessarily those of the
organisation nor should they be treated where cited as an authoritative statement of the law and independent
legal and other professional advice should be obtained as appropriate.

Any Freedom of Information requests should be sent directly to foi@redditchbc.gov.uk for Redditch Borough
Council requests and to foi@bromsgrove.gov.uk for Bromsgrove District Council requests.
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From: Holly Martin <holly.martin@bartonwillmore.co.uk>

Sent: 18 November 2022 10:31 AM

To: Andrew White <andrew.white@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>

Cc: Paul Lester - Principal Planning Officer <paul.lester@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>; Stefan Harrison
<Stefan.Harrison@middlemarch.eco>

Subject: RE: 152753: Proposed Development at Hither Green Golf Course 21/01830/FUL

" This email originated from outside of the Organisation
4



STOP: Were you expecting this Email? Does it look genuine?
THINK: Before you CLICK on links or OPEN any attachments.

If you believe this message is a phishing email please forward it to
report.phishing@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

If you have already clicked on any of the links, it is imperative you call the ICT helpdesk
immediately

on ext 1766 internally or 01527 881766 externally. Failure to do this is a breach of the
Information Security Policy.

Hi Andy,

I hope you are well.

Have you had chance to review the below yet?
If I can be of any assistance, let me know.
Kind regards

Holly

Holly Martin

Senior Planner L@J tﬁ

Direct: 0121 711 5162

now
bartonwillmore.co.uk WI Sta ntec
9th Floor, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham, West Midlands, B2 5AL

@ Consider the environment, do you really need to print this email?

The information contained in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may only be read, copied and used only by the addressee.
Barton Willmore, now Stantec, accepts no liability for any subsequent alterations or additions incorporated by the addressee or a third party to the body text of
this email or any attachments. We accept no responsibility for staff non-compliance with our IT Acceptable Use Policy.

From: Holly Martin

Sent: 24 October 2022 09:57

To: Andrew White <andrew.white@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>

Cc: Paul Lester - Principal Planning Officer <paul.lester@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk>; Stefan Harrison
<Stefan.Harrison@middlemarch.eco>

Subject: RE: 152753: Proposed Development at Hither Green Golf Course 21/01830/FUL

Hi Andy,

Stefan is on leave at the moment, so in his absence I have attached the revised AIA, which takes into account your
previous feedback. It has also been sent directly to Paul (copied in).

If you have any queries, let me know.
Kind regards

Holly

Holly Martin

Senior Planner L@J tﬁ

Direct: 0121 711 5162

now
bartonwillmore.co.uk WI Sta ntec
9th Floor, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham, West Midlands, B2 5AL
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@ Consider the environment, do you really need to print this email?
The information contained in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may only be read, copied and used only by the addressee.
Barton Willmore, now Stantec, accepts no liability for any subsequent alterations or additions incorporated by the addressee or a third party to the body text of

this email or any attachments. We accept no responsibility for staff non-compliance with our IT Acceptable Use Policy.



